



## ROBERT MOUGIN

Owner, Blue Sky Mediation Center

### PROFILE

---

Rob is a Mediator with over 25 years of professional experience. In addition to his work as owner of Blue Sky, he has served as the managing partner of both the San Diego & Las Vegas offices of Kring & Chung for over 20 years. Rob specializes in general liability claims, personal injury, business litigation, trust and probate, real estate, construction, and employment claims. Having completed the mediator certification program from the National Conflict Resolution Center, he has settled hundreds of cases with over a billion dollars in dispute over the past 25-plus years in California, Nevada, and Arizona.

### CONTACT

---

111 C Street  
Encinitas, California  
92024  
(760) 454 – 7277

[rmougin@blueskymediationcenter.com](mailto:rmougin@blueskymediationcenter.com)

### RATES

---

Full Day Mediation Flat Fee - \$4,250  
Half Day Mediation Flat Fee - \$2,450  
Hourly Fee for Dispute Resolution services - \$450/hour

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

#### **Founder @ Blue Sky Mediation Center, LLC**

2016 – Current

Founded North County San Diego mediation center to serve as a resource to all of San Diego, Orange County, Los Angeles and Riverside County. Complex cases mediated to date include personal injury, wrongful death, business, real estate, trusts, probate, general liability, construction, contract, partnership dissolution and workers compensation.

#### **Managing Partner @ Kring & Chung, LLP**

2001 – Current

Manage the Las Vegas, NV and San Diego, CA offices simultaneously for the law firm of Kring & Chung, LLP since 2001. Litigated over 2,000 cases for the firm in that time frame; licenses in CA, NV and AZ.

#### **Founding Partner @ Lake & Mougins, LLP**

1997 – 2001

Founded Lake & Mougins, LLP in San Diego, CA. Expanded to hold offices in Orange County, Los Angeles, Riverside, and Sacramento, CA as well as Las Vegas, NV and Phoenix, AZ. Cases litigated included construction, personal injury, and business disputes.

### EDUCATION

---

#### **University of California at San Diego**

*BA in Economics with Honors, 1993*

#### **University of San Diego School of Law**

*Juris Doctorate, 1996*

#### **Bar Admissions:**

*California, 1996; Nevada, 1999; Arizona, 2000*

### SERVICES

---

- General Full and Half Day Mediations at Flat Fee Rates
- Settlement Facilitation
- Personal Injury Mediation
- Probate/Trusts/Estates Mediation
- Business Dispute Resolution
- Construction Defect Mediation
- Workers Compensation Subrogation Mediation
- Employment Disputes/EPLI Claims
- Neighbor Dispute Mediation
- Real Estate, Nondisclosure Mediation
- Contract Dispute Mediation
- In person and virtual Zoom Mediation Options